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DATE: January 18, 2023

TO: Store Managers and Owners
FROM: Sevenoaks Shopping Centre Administration
RE: Morguard Connect Mobile App — A New Way to Communicate

We're Going Paperless! Our new mobile app will be the space for daily communications, emergency
notifications, and much more!

Help us out by downloading the app using the QR codes below. Please ensure that each of your staff
members have the app as well to receive:

Notifications & Instructions in the case of an emergency

Information on store openings, upcoming events, and property/community news
Submit forms, requests, and website postings

Employee perks

Someone from the Morguard Connect mobile app team will be onsite next week to assist in the
registration process & answer any questions.

Download the “Morguard Connect” app in the App Store or Google Play and register today!

MORGUARD CONNECT

REAL-TIME
INFORMATION

Download our new app to get the latest

SCAN THE QR CODE TO DOWNLOAD

news and updates on everything to know
at your Morguard property.

¢ Holiday Info ¢ Job Vacancies
e Getin Touch e Staff Perks
¢ Event Calendar ¢ Security Info ¢ And Morel!
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https://apps.apple.com/us/app/morguard-connect/id1616002909
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mallcommapp.morguard

